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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

March 31, D
2006
Unaudited
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash & cash equivalents $ 208,086 $
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $ 0 50,442
Inventories, net of allowance of $111,052 and $110, 821, respectively 177,058
Other current assets 73,411
Total current assets 508,997
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated d epreciation of $125,370
and $118,105, respectively 62,961
Total Assets $ 571,958 $
LIABILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 351,859 $
Accrued liabilities 1,062,415
Short-term notes payable - related parties (Note F) 352,095
Short-term notes payable (Note B) 676,577
Total current liabilities 2,442,946
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable (Note B) 752,217
Derivative liability relating to convertible debent ures (Note B) 4,280,427
Warrant liability relating to convertible debenture s (Note C) 4,057,862
Total long-term liabilities 9,090,505 1
Total liabilities 11,533,452 1
Commitments and Contingencies (Note G) -
Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.001 par va lue; 200 shares
designated, 51.4806 and 59.8606 issued and outstan ding as of March 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively 257,400
DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (Note D)
Class B convertible preferred stock, $0.001 par val ue, 800,000 shares
designated; 800,000 shares issued and outstanding f or March 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005 800
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 85,428,795
and 75,608,334 shares issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, respectively 85,429
Additional paid-in capital 7,208,557
Accumulated deficit (18,513,679) 1
Deficiency in stockholders' equity (11,218,893) (1
Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholders' equity $ 571,958 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Unaudited
Three months ended March 31,
2006 2005
As restated-Not
REVENUE: $ 47,200 $ 13,56
Cost of goods sold (53,687) (6,36
Gross margin (loss) (6,487) 7,19

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Marketing and advertising 47,828 21,32
Impairment Loss -- 30,54
Depreciation and amortization 7,265 8,29
Research and development 38,826 18,69
General and administrative expenses 1,299,901 356,87
Total operating expenses 1,393,820 435,73
NET (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (1,400,307) (428,53
Other income/(expense)
Unrealized gain (loss) relating to adjustment of d erivative and
warrant liability to fair value of underlying secur ities 2,323,186 (2,012,24
Interest income -- 30
Interest expense (738,130) (239,31
Debt acquisition costs (6,487) -
Net income/(loss) before provision for income taxes 178,262 (2,679,79
Income taxes (benefit) -- -
NET INCOME (LOSS) AVAILABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 178,262 $ (2,679,79
Weighted average number of common shares outstandin g, basic 80,285,613 27,919,77
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, fully diluted 334,282,061 204,473,39
Net income/(loss) per share - basic $ $ 0.1
Net income/(loss) per share - fully diluted $ -- $ (0.1

Preferred dividend

$ 24,000 $ 24,00

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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CYBERLUX, INC

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss) available to common stockholders
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash
activities

Depreciation

Common stock issued in connection with services ren
Common stock issued in settlement of debt
Accretion of convertible notes payable

Unrealized (gain) loss on adjustment of derivative
fair value of underlying securities

Impairment loss on patent

(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Net cash (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities:

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net proceeds from issuance of convertible debenture
Net proceeds from borrowing on long term basis

Net proceeds (payments) to notes payable, related p
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
Supplemental disclosures:

Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Unrealized (gain) loss in adjustment of derivative
fair value of underlying securities

Common stock issued for services rendered
Common stock issued in settlement of debt

Unaudited

Three months ended
2006

$ 178,262 $(
used in operating

7,265
dered 762,250
31,655
367,196
and warrant liability to
(2,323,186)

(41,018)
161,039
9,402

(306,071)
279,829

arties 500

s (267,570)
475,656

$ 208,086 $

$ 2770 %

and warrant liability to
$(2,323,186) $
762,250
31,655

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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2005

2,679,796)

8,294
73,024
123,288

2,012,245
30,544

(13,429)
32,169
23,912
(9,718)

(404,915)
415,375

2,012,245

73,024



CYBERLUX CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GENERAL

The accompanying unaudited condensed financia@rstts have been prepared in accordance with ateguminciples generally accepted
in the United States of America for interim finaaldnformation and the instructions to Form 10-Q8Bcordingly, they do not include all of
the information and footnotes required by generatlyepted accounting principles for complete fimgrstatements.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (isting of normal recurring accruals) consideredassary for a fair presentation have been
included. Accordingly, the results from operatidoisthe three-month period ended March 31, 2006 nat necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the year endedrleer 31, 2006. The unaudited condensed finarntei@eents should be read in
conjunction with the December 31, 2005 financiatesnents and footnotes thereto included in the @orylp Form 10<SB for the year endt
December 31, 2005.

BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") is incorpothten May 17, 2000 under the laws of the State ofada. Until December 31, 2004, the
Company was a development state enterprise asedafimder Statement on Financial Accounting Starsdsliad7, Development Stage
Enterprises ("SFAS No.7"). The Company developsjufectures and markets long-term portable lighgireducts for commercial and
industrial users. While the Company has generaeenues from its sale of products, the Companyrtasred expenses, and sustained
losses. Consequently, its operations are subjeadt tizks inherent in the establishment of a newsiess enterprise. As of March 31, 2006
Company has accumulated losses of $18,513,679.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues are recognized in the period that seraigeprovided. For revenue from product salesCihimpany recognizes revenue in
accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 1®EVENUE RECOGNITION ("SAB104"), which uperseded ffsccounting Bulletin No
101, REVENUE RECOGNITION IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §AB101"). SAB 101 requires that four basic criteriast be met before
revenue can be recognized: (1) persuasive evidefrme arrangement exists; (2) delivery has occuyii@dhe selling price is fixed and
determinable; and (4) collectibility is reasonadbsured. Determination of criteria (3) and (4)l@sed on management's judgments regarding
the fixed nature of the selling prices of the pretduwdelivered and the collectibility of those amtsufProvisions for discounts and rebates to
customers, estimated returns and allowances, dued atljustments are provided for in the same péehiedelated sales are recorded. The
Company defers any revenue for which the produstiiod been delivered or is subject to refund wutih time that the Company and the
customer jointly determine that the product hasmsivered or no refund will be required. At Margh, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the
Company did not have any deferred revenue.

SAB 104 incorporates Emerging Issues Task Forc2l0QEITF 00-21"), MULTIPLE DELIVERABLE REVENUE ARRNGEMENTS.
EITF 00-21 addresses accounting for arrangemeatsrthy involve the delivery or performance of npl#iproducts, services and/or rights to
use assets. The effect of implementing EITF 00+2the Company's financial position and resultsp#rations was not significant.

RECLASSIFICATION

Certain reclassifications have been made to peoogds' data to conform to the current presentafitiese reclassifications had no effect on
reported losses.



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments and related items which pia#iy subject the Company to concentrations oflirdsk consist primarily of cash, cash

equivalents and trade receivables. The Compangsglit€ cash and temporary cash investments witlitaeality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insuréinie The Company periodically reviews its tradeeivables in determining its allowai

for doubtful accounts. At March 31, 2006 and Decen8i, 2005, allowance for doubtful receivable %@s

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION:

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &eas Board (FASB) issued FASB Statement No. 128Rded 2004), "Share-Based
Payment" which is a revision of FASB Statement NeB, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation"tetent 123R supersedes APB
opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Hayges", and amends FASB Statement No. 95, "Stateai€Cash Flows". Generally, the
approach in Statement 123R is similar to the apira@scribed in Statement 123. However, Staten#3R Tequires all share-based
payments to employees, including grants of empl@yeek options, to be recognized in the incomeestant based on their fair values. Pro-
forma disclosure is no longer an alternative. Bédement does not change the accounting guidanchdre based payment transactions
parties other than employees provided in StatewieRinancial Accounting Standards No. 123(R). T8t&ement does not address the
accounting for employee share ownership plans, lwhie subject to AICPA Statement of Position 93=nployers' Accounting for
Employee Stock Ownership Plans." On April 14, 2088, SEC amended the effective date of the pravisad this statement. The effect of
this amendment by the SEC is that the Companydadrhply with Statement 123R and use the Fair VBhsad method of accounting no
later than the first quarter of 2006. The Companglemented SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006 ubmgnodified prospective method.
The fair value of each option grant issued afteuday 1, 2006 will be determined as of grant datiéizing the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. The amortization of each option grant wdldver the remainder of the vesting period of egatfon grant.

As more fully described in finacial statementsripoliuded in Form 10-KB for the year ended DecemlieRB05, the Company granted stock
options over the years to employees of the Compadgr a non-qualified employee stock option plas.oADecember 31, 2005, 33,580,000
stock options were outstanding and exercisable.Gdrapany did not grant any stock options to empeyduring the quarter ended March
31, 2006. The Company did not recognize compensatipense related to employees stock options iqubeer ended March 31, 2006. The
impact on earnings for the remainder of Fiscal 2l@ad&tock based compensation will depend on fustwek option issuances.

In prior years, the Company applied the intrinsidue method prescribed in Accounting Principlesr8q@APB") Opinion No. 25,

"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," to astdor the issuance of stock options to employsesaccordingly compensation expense
related to employees' stock options were recogriizdiue prior year financial statements to the extetions granted under stock incentive
plans had an exercise price less than the market v the underlying common stock on the dateraht

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockiptieen determined based on the fair value ajrdre dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and loss per share would haare defollows:



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

For the three months ended March
31, 2005-As restated-Note K

Net loss attributable to common stockholders -as re ported $(2,679,796)

Add. Total stock based employee compensation expens e as
reported under intrinsic value method (APB No. 25)

Deduct Total stock based employee compensation expe nse

as reported under fair value based method (SFAS No . 123)

Net loss -Pro Forma $(2,679,796)
Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro forma $(2,679,796)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share -as re ported $(0.10)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro forma $(0.10)

In determining the compensation cost of stock aystigranted to employees during the three monthedekthrch 31, 2005, as specified by
SFAS No. 123, the fair value of each option greag been estimated on the date of grant using tekBicholes option pricing model and
weighted average assumptions used in these catmgatre summarized as follows:

Three Months
Ended
March 31, 2005

Risk-free interest rate n/a
Expected life of options Granted n/a
Expected Volatility n/a %
Expected dividend yield 0 %

(2)The expected option life is based on contraaxpliration dates.
PATENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Coynpamagement preformed an evaluation of its intengbsets (Patents) for purposes of
determining the implied fair value of the asset®@atember 31, 2005. The test indicated that therded remaining book value of its patens
exceeded its fair value, as determined by discaucash flows. As a result, upon completion of theeasment, management recorded a non-
cash impairment charge of $30,544, net of tax,000& per share during the three month period eiedh 31, 2005 to reduce the carrying
value of the patents to $0. Considerable managejuégément is necessary to estimate the fair valaeordingly, actual results could vary
significantly from management's estimates.

RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB InterpretafieiN) No. 47, "Accounting for Conditional Asset Retment Obligations, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143," whichuiees an entity to recognize a liability for tterfvalue of a conditional asset retirement
obligation when incurred if the liability's fair kee can be reasonably estimated. The Company isresbito adopt the provisions of FIN 47
later than the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Thax@pany does not expect the adoption of this Intéaficn to have a material impact on its
consolidated financial position, results of opanasi or cash flows.



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

In May 2005 the FASB issued Statement of Finansaounting Standards (SFAS) No. 154, "Accountingf@ies and Error Corrections, a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statarmn 3." SFAS 154 requires retrospective applaratd prior periods' financial
statements for changes in accounting principlesasiit is impracticable to determine either théguespecific effects or the cumulative effect
of the change. SFAS 154 also requires that retotisggeapplication of a change in accounting priteipe limited to the direct effects of the
change. Indirect effects of a change in accourmciple, such as a change in non-discretionagfitesharing payments resulting from an
accounting change, should be recognized in thegef the accounting change. SFAS 154 also reqthadsa change in depreciation,
amortization, or depletion method for long-livednAfinancial assets be accounted for as a changecimunting estimate effected by a change
in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective &mcounting changes and corrections of errors nraflsdal years beginning after December
15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted for accouptthanges and corrections of errors made in figeals beginning after the date this
Statement is issued. The Company does not expeeidhption of this SFAS to have a material impact®consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

On February 16, 2006 the Financial Accounting Stansl Board (FASB) issued SFAS 155, "Accounting@ertain Hybrid Instruments,”
which amends SFAS 133, "Accounting for Derivatimsttuments and Hedging Activities," and SFAS 14 counting for Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmertsiabilities." SFAS 155 allows financial instrumisrthat have embedded derivatives ti
accounted for as a whole (eliminating the needftodate the derivative from its host) if the halddects to account for the whole instrument
on a fair value basis. SFAS 155 also clarifies ame&nds certain other provisions of SFAS 133 andSSE40. This statement is effective for
all financial instruments acquired or issued icdisyears beginning after September 15, 2006. Tdregany does not expect its adoption of
this new standard to have a material impact ofiriggcial position, results of operations or cashw.

In March 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement 6, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assetramendment to FASB Statement
No. 140. Statement 156 requires that an entitygeiee a servicing asset or servicing liability esiate it undertakes an obligation to servic
financial asset by entering into a service contuacter certain situations. The new standard itife for fiscal years beginning after
September 15, 2006. The Company does not expexdaistion of this new standard to have a matarighbict on its financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.
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interest due at maturity; Note holder has the o
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Company's common stock

10% convertible debenture, due two years from the d
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and intellectual property and registration rights.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE B - NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

Notes payable at March 31, 2006 and December 3| afk as follows

March 31, 2006

eptember, 2003; accrued and
s the option to convert note
est to the Company's common
in

$ 2,500

rch, 2003; accrued and unpaid
ption to convert unpaid note
est to the Company's common
in

25,000

, accrued and unpaid
15,000

9, accrued and unpaid
debt with shares of
152,400

ate of the note with interest
note is convertible into the
b) 50% of the average of the
n stock on a principal market
ion date. The Company granted
y all of the Company's assets
The Company is in

634,077
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10% convertible debenture, due three years from d
payable quarterly during the life of the note. The
Company's common stock at the lower of a) $0.03 or
three lowest intraday trading prices for the commo
for twenty days before, but not including, convers
the note holder a security interest in substantiall

and intellectual property and registration rights.
violation of the loan covenants (see below)

10% convertible debenture, due three years from d
payable quarterly during the life of the note. The
Company's common stock at the lower of a) $0.6 or
three lowest intraday trading prices for the commo
for twenty days before, but not including, convers
the note holder a security interest in substantiall

and intellectual property and registration rights.
violation of the loan covenents (see below)

8% convertible debenture, due three years from d
payable quarterly during the life of the note. The
Company's common stock at the lower of a) $0.10 or
three lowest intraday trading prices for the commo
for twenty days before, but not including, convers
the note holder a security interest in substantiall

and intellectual property and registration rights (

8% convertible debenture, due three years fro
interest payable quarterly during the life of the

into the Company'common stock at the lower of a)$
of the three lowest intraday trading prices for th
market for twenty days before, but not including,
granted the note holder a security interest
Company's assets and

intellectual property and registration rights. (See

Less: current maturities

Notes payable and convertible debentures-long term

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE B - NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ( CONTINUED)

March 31, 2006

ate of the note with interest
note is convertible into the
b) 50% of the average of the
n stock on a principal market
ion date. The Company granted
y all of the Company's assets
The Company is in

423,105

ate of the note with interest
note is convertible into the
b) 50% of the average of the
n stock on a principal market
ion date. The Company granted
y all of the Company's assets
The Company is in

115,434

ate of the note with interest

note is convertible into the

b) 35% of the average of the

n stock on a principal market

ion date. The Company granted

y all of the Company's assets

see below) 59,452

m the date of the note with
note. The note is convertible
0.10 or b) 55% of the average

e common stock on a principal
conversion date. The Company
in substantially all of the

below) 1,826
1,428,794
(676,577)

portion $752,217
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE B - NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ( CONTINUED)

The Company entered into a Securities Purchaseefgget with four accredited investors on SeptemBeRQ04 for the issuance of an
aggregate of $1,500,000 of convertible notes ("@atilvle Notes") and attached to the ConvertibleeNatere warrants to purchase 2,250,000
shares of the Company's common stock. The Conieeftibtes accrue interest at 10% per annum, payplagerly, and are due two years
from the date of the note. The note holder hagft®n to convert any unpaid note principal to @@mpany's common stock at a rate of the
lower of a) $0.72 or b) 50% of the average of tiree lowest intraday trading prices for the commimtk on a principal market for the 20
trading days before, but not including, conversiate.

As of March 31, 2006, the Company issued to investbthe Convertible Notes a total amount of $@,800 in exchange for net proceeds of
$1,186,281. The proceeds that the Company recereeel net of prepaid interest of $50,000 and reltged and costs of $263,719.

This transaction, to the extent that it is to biisfiad with common stock of the Company would nalimbe included as equity obligations.
However, in the instant case, due to the indeteatainumber of shares which might be issued unaeerttbedded convertible host debt
conversion feature, the Company is required torceadiability relating to both the detachable veautis and embedded convertible feature of
the notes payable (included in the liabilities ddexivative liability)".

The Company entered into a Securities Purchaseefggpt with four accredited investors on April 2803 for the issuance of an aggregate
of $1,500,000 of convertible notes ("Convertiblet®&s3) and attached to the Convertible Notes wemants to purchase 25,000,000 share
the Company's common stock. The Convertible Natesua interest at 10% per annum, payable quartnly,are due three years from the
date of the note. The note holder has the opti@otwert any unpaid note principal to the Compaocgtamon stock at a rate of the lower ¢
$0.03 or b) 50% of the average of the three lowesiday trading prices for the common stock omiagipal market for the 20 trading days
before, but not including, conversion date.

As of March 31, 2006, the Company issued to investbthe Convertible Notes a total amount of $@,800 in exchange for total proceeds
of $1,352,067. The proceeds that the Company redeirere net of prepaid interest of $72,933 reptéasgthe first eight month's interest and
related fees and costs of $75,000.

This transaction, to the extent that it is to biisfiad with common stock of the Company would nalimbe included as equity obligations.
However, in the instant case, due to the indeteatainumber of shares which might be issued unaeerttbedded convertible host debt
conversion feature, the Company is required torceadiability relating to both the detachable veautis and embedded convertible feature of
the notes payable (included in the liabilities dderivative liability".

The Company entered into a Securities Purchaseefgget with four accredited investors on October2®05 for the issuance of $800,00(
convertible notes ("Convertible Notes") and attacteethe Convertible Notes were warrants to purel&®0,000 shares of the Company's
common stock. The Convertible Note accrues intee$0% per annum, payable quarterly, and arelthee tyears from the date of the note.
The note holder has the option to convert any whpate principal to the Company's common stockrateof the lower of a) $0.06 or b) 5
of the average of the three lowest intraday traginces for the common stock on a principal maf&ethe 20 trading days before, but not
including, conversion date.

As of March 31, 2006, the Company issued to investbthe Convertible Notes a total amount of $800,in exchange for total proceeds of
$775,000. The proceeds that the Company receiveel met of related fees and costs of $25,000.

This transaction, to the extent that it is to bisséad with common stock of the Company would nalimbe included as equity obligations.
However, in the instant case, due to the indeteatainumber of shares which might be issued unaeertibedded convertible host debt
conversion feature, the Company is required torceadiability relating to both the detachable veauts and embedded convertible feature of
the notes payable (included in the liabilities ddexivative liability").
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (CO NTINUED)

The Company entered into a Securities Purchaseefgget with four accredited investors on DecembeR@85 for the issuance of $700,000
of convertible notes ("Convertible Notes") and eltied to the Convertible Notes were warrants tolmse 700,000 shares of the Company's
common stock. The Convertible Note accrues intexe8% per annum, payable quarterly, and are dee tyears from the date of the note.
The note holder has the option to convert any whpate principal to the Company's common stockrateof the lower of a) $0.10 or b) 3

of the average of the three lowest intraday traginces for the common stock on a principal maf&ethe 20 trading days before, but not
including, conversion date.

As of March 31, 2006, the Company issued to investbthe Convertible Notes a total amount of $300,in exchange for total proceeds of
$675,000. The proceeds that the Company receiveel met of related fees and costs of $25,000.

This transaction, to the extent that it is to biisfiad with common stock of the Company would nalimbe included as equity obligations.
However, in the instant case, due to the indeteatainumber of shares which might be issued unaeerttbedded convertible host debt
conversion feature, the Company is required torceadiability relating to both the detachable veautis and embedded convertible feature of
the notes payable (included in the liabilities ddexivative liability").

The Company entered into a Securities Purchaseefgget with four accredited investors on March IM&for the issuance of $500,000 of
convertible notes ("Convertible Notes") and attacteethe Convertible Notes were warrants to purel25000,000 shares of the Company's
common stock. The Convertible Note accrues intee8% per annum, payable quarterly, and are dee ears from the date of the note.
The note holder has the option to convert any whpate principal to the Company's common stockrateof the lower of a) $0.10 or b) 5
of the average of the three lowest intraday traginces for the common stock on a principal maf&ethe 20 trading days before, but not
including, conversion date.

As of March 31, 2006, the Company issued to investbthe Convertible Notes a total amount of $800,in exchange for total proceeds of
$460,000. The proceeds that the Company receiveel met of related fees and costs of $40,000.

The accompanying financial statements comply witttent requirements relating to warrants and eméedkrivatives as described in FAS
133, EITF 98-5 and 00-27, and APB 14 as follows:

0 The Company allocated the proceeds received kataenvertible debt and detachable warrants bgsed thhe relative fair market values
on the dates the proceeds were received.

0 Subsequent to the initial recording, the increaghe fair value of the detachable warrants, mheiteed under the Black-Scholes option
pricing formula and the increase in the intrinsidue of the embedded derivative in the converstatuire of the convertible debentures are
accrued as adjustments to the liabilities at De@arith, 2005 and 2004, respectively. o The expeziading to the increase in the fair value of
the Company's

stock reflected in the change in the fair valu¢hefwarrants and derivatives (noted above) is dediuas an other comprehensive income item
of an unrealized gain or loss arising from contdgtfinancing on the Company's balance sheet.

o Accreted principal of $1,233,894 and $866,70tfddarch 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respdgtive
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (CO NTINUED)

The following table summarizes the various compd¢menthe convertible debentures as of March 30624hd December 31, 2005:

March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Convertible debentures $1,261,394 $894201
Warrant liability 2,919,377 2013188
Derivative liability 4,280,427 6809449
8,461,198 9,716,838
Cumulative adjustment of derivative and warrant li ability to fair (2,199,803) (4322637)
value
Cumulative unrealized loss relating to conversion of convertible
notes to common shares charged to interest expense (597,194) (565,539)
Cumulative accretion of principal related to conver tible debentures (1,233,894) (866701)
$4,430,307 $3961961

NOTE C-WARRANT LIABILITY

Total warrant liability as of March 31, 2006 anddember 31, 2005 are comprised of the following:

March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Fair value of warrants relating to convertible debe ntures $2,919,377 $2,013,188
Fair value of warrants relating to preferred stock- class A 720,827 1,147,334
Fair value of other outstanding warrants 417,659 191,504
Total $4,057,863 $3,352,026

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
SERIES A - CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
The Company has also authorized 5,000,000 shatesetdrred Stock, with a par value of $.001 peresha

On December 30, 2003, the Company filed a Cert#icd Designation creating a Series A Convertibiefétred Stock classification for 200
shares.

In December, 2003, the Company issued 155 shaiies ®éries A Preferred stock, valued at $5,000spare. The stock has a stated value of
$5,000 per share and a conversion price of $0.18h@@e and warrants to purchase an aggregate53d,800 shares of our common stock.

In May, 2004, the Company issued 15.861 shares &fdries A Preferred stock , valued at $5,00Gpare. The stock has a stated value of
$5,000 per share and a conversion price of $0.18h@ge and warrants to purchase an aggregaté@d,000 shares of our common stock.

The Series A Preferred stated conversion priceXd fer shares is subject to certain anti-dultimvgions in the event the Company issues
shares fo its common stock or common stock equitslaelow the stated conversion price. Changdsetadnversion price are charged to
operations and included in unrealized gain (loskting to adjustment of derivative and warrartiligy to fair value of underlying securitie



As of December 31, 2004, 7 of the Series A Prefesteareholders exercised the conversion right aokdamged 19 shares of Series A
Preferred for 950,000 shares of the Company's camstoxk.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)
SERIES A - CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2005, 20 of the Series A Preteshareholders exercised the conversion righeaodanged 92 shares of Series A
Preferred for 4,600,000 shares of the Company'sreamstock.

As of March 31, 2006, 3 of the Series A Preferfearsholders exercised the conversion right andangdd 8 shares of Series A Preferrec
419,032 shares of the Company's common stock

The holders of the Series A Preferred shall hageitiht to vote, separately as a single classynageting of the holders of the Series A
Preferred or by such holders' written consent engtannual or special meeting of the stockholdéthe Corporation on any of the following
matters: (i) the creation, authorization, or issgaaof any class or series of shares ranking onity péth or senior to the Series A Preferred
with respect to dividends or upon the liquidatidissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, giiflany agreement or other corporate
action which would adversely affect the powershtsg or preferences of the holders of the Seri€seferred.

The holders of record of the Series A Preferred sleaentitled to receive cumulative dividendshat tate of twelve percent per annum (12%)
on the face value ($5,000.00 per share) when dfeandeclared by the Board of Directors, if evérdividends, when paid, shall be payable
in cash, or at the option of the Company, in shafédbe Company's common stock. Dividends on shafréise Series A Preferred that have
not been redeemed shall be payable quarterly @aesywhen, if and as declared by the Board ofdiirs, if ever, on a semi-annual basis. No
dividend or distribution other than a dividend @tdbution paid in Common Stock or in any othemipr stock shall be declared or paid or set
aside for payment on the Common Stock or on angrgthior stock unless full cumulative dividendsalhoutstanding shares of the Series A
Preferred shall have been declared and paid. Tdieskends are not recorded until declared by themm@any. As of the period ended March
31, 2006, $0 in dividends were accumulated.

Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding uptbg Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntaapd after payment of any senior
liquidation preferences of any series of Prefe8tatk and before any distribution or payment is enaith respect to any Common Stock,
holders of each share of the Series A Preferrelll s&ntitled to be paid an amount equal in theatgr of (a) the face value denominated
thereon subject to adjustment for stock splits;lsttividends, reorganizations, reclassificatiomtbrer similar events (the "Adjusted Face
Value") plus, in the case of each share, an amequnl to all dividends accrued or declared but ithfheereon, computed to the date payment
thereof is made available, or (b) such amount paresof the Series A Preferred immediately priosuoh liquidation, dissolution or winding
up, or (c) the liquidation preference of $5,0000@0 share, and the holders of the Series A Prefaitrall not be entitled to any further
payment, such amount payable with respect to thesSA Preferred being sometimes referred to a$lilgeiidation Payments.”

Because the Series A Shares include a redemptidmréethat is outside of the control of the Compang the stated conversion price is
subject to reset, the Company has classified thessA Shares outside of stockholders' equity toatance with Emerging Issues Task Fc
("EITF") Topic D-98, "Classification and Measurermeh Redeemable Securities." In accordance withFET®pic D-98, the fair value at date
of issuance was recorded outside of stockholdgustyein the accompanying balance sheet. Dividemdthe Series A Shares are reflected
reduction of net income (loss) attributable to camnmtockholders.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)
SERIES A - CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK (CONTINUED)

In connection with the issuance of the Series AdPred and related warrants, the holders were gdacertain registration rights in which the
Company agreed to timely file a registration stagetro register the common shares and the shadeslyimg the warrants, obtain
effectiveness of the registration statement bySBE within ninetyfive (95) days of December 31, 2003, and maintaéneffectiveness of tr
registration statement for a preset time therealftethe event the Company fails to timely perfarnder the registration rights agreement, the
Company agrees to pay the holders of the SerieefeiPed liquidated damages in an amount equals bf the aggregate amount invested
by the holders for each 30-day period or pro ratahy portion thereof following the date by whitle registration statement should have
been effective. The initial registration statem&as filed and declared effective by the SEC withia allowed time , however the Company
has not maintained the effectiveness of the registr statement to date. Accordingly, the Compasyéd 203,867 shares of common stot
liquidated damages on December 10, 2004. The Coyripasinot been required to pay any further lig@datamages in connection with the
filing or on-going effectiveness of the registratistatement.

The Company is required to record a liability rielgtto the detachable warrants as described in F3& EITF 98-5 and 00-27, and APB 14.
As such:

0 Subsequent to the initial recording, the increaghe fair value of the detachable warrants, mheiteed under the Black-Scholes option
pricing formula, are accrued as adjustments tdidgihdities at March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2065pectively.

0 The expense relating to the increase in thevidire of the Company's stock reflected in the ckanghe fair value of the warrants noted
above) is included as an other comprehensive indgtameof an unrealized gain or loss arising fromartible financing on the Company's
balance sheet.

The fair value of the detachable warrants as ofdk &1, 2006 and December 31, 2005 were as follows:

March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Fair value of warrants relating to issuance of
convertible preferred stock: $720,827 $1,147,334

The Company recorded an Unrealized Gain on thegehanfair value of these detachable warrants @607 and $343,678 for the three
months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

SERIES B - CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

On February 19, 2004, the Company filed a Certific Designation creating a Series B Convertibbfd?red Stock classification for
800,000 shares.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 800,000 sbéiesSeries B Preferred in lieu of certain aectuimanagement service fees payable and
notes payable including interest payable theretalitg $800,000 to officers of the company. Thersbaf the Series B Preferred are non
voting and convertible, at the option of the holdeto common shares at $0.10 per share per shiaeeshares issued were valued at $1.00 pe
share, which represented the fair value of the comstock the shares are convertible into. In cotmeevith the transaction, the Company
recorded a beneficial conversion discount of $800,0preferred dividend relating to the issuancthefconvertible preferred stock. None of
the Series B Preferred shareholders have exentisa@dconversion right and there are 800,000 shafr&zries B Preferred shares issued and
outstanding at March 31, 2006 and December 31,.2005
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)
SERIES B - CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK (CONTINUED)

The holders of the Series B Preferred shall hageitht to vote, separately as a single classpa¢eating of the holders of the Series B
Preferred or by such holders' written consent @ngtannual or special meeting of the stockholdétee Corporation on any of the following
matters: (i) the creation, authorization, or issgaaof any class or series of shares ranking onity péth or senior to the Series B Preferred
with respect to dividends or upon the liquidatidissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, giiflany agreement or other corporate
action which would adversely affect the powershtsg or preferences of the holders of the Seri€seBerred.

The holders of record of the Series B Preferredl bleaentitled to receive cumulative dividendste tate of twelve percent per annum (12%)
on the face value ($1.00 per share) when, if ardkakared by the Board of Directors, if ever. Allidends, when paid, shall be payable in
cash, or at the option of the Company , in shaféiseoCompany's common stock. Dividends on shafréisecSeries B Preferred that have not
been redeemed shall be payable quarterly in arrelien, if and as declared by the Board of Dires;tdrever, on a semi-annual basis. No
dividend or distribution other than a dividend @stdbution paid in Common Stock or in any othemipr stock shall be declared or paid or set
aside for payment on the Common Stock or on angrgthior stock unless full cumulative dividendsalhoutstanding shares of the Series B
Preferred shall have been declared and paid. Tdieskends are not recorded until declared by then@any. For the period ended March 31,
2006 $ 216,000 in dividends were accumulated.

Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding uptbg Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntaapd after payment of any senior
liquidation preferences of any series of PrefeBeatk and before any distribution or payment is enaih respect to any Common Stock,
holders of each share of the Series B Preferrdiitshantitled to be paid an amount equal in tresatgr of (a) the face value denominated
thereon subject to adjustment for stock splits;lsttividends, reorganizations, reclassificatiomthrer similar events (the "Adjusted Face
Value") plus, in the case of each share, an amequral to all dividends accrued or declared but ithiheereon, computed to the date payment
thereof is made available, or (b) such amount paresof the Series B Preferred immediately priauoh liquidation, dissolution or winding
up, or (c) the liquidation preference of $1.00 glesire, and the holders of the Series B Preferraltisht be entitled to any further payment,
such amount payable with respect to the SerieseBRed being sometimes referred to as the "LidioddPayments."

COMMON STOCK

The Company has authorized 300,000,000 sharesnohom stock, with a par value of $.001 per shareofAdarch 31, 2006 and December
31, 2005, the Company has 85,428,795 and 75,608/%84s issued and outstanding, respectively.

During the three months ended March 31, 2006, hsldenverted 8.3 shares of preferred stock - Qdasso 419,032 shares of common
stock. Each share of preferred stock is convertitite 50,000 shares of common stock.

In January, 2006, the Company issued 3,000,00@sldiits common stock at $0.084 per share in exgshéor services.
In January, 2006, the Company issued 100,000 sbaresscommon stock at $0.113 per share in exchdogservices.

In February, 2006, the Company issued 10,000 shares of its common stock at
$0.095 per share in exchange for services.

In February, 2006, the Company issued 1,500,000 shares of its common stock at
$0.092 per share in exchange for services.

In February, 2006, the Company issued 791,369 shares of its common stock at

$0.04 per share on conversion of notes payable.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)
In March, 2006, the Company issued 4,000,000 sharesnjunction with the exercise of employee stopkions at $0.09 per share.
NOTE E-STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS

Class A Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and related prices for the shdrteedCompany's common stock issue
shareholders at March 31, 2006:

Warrants Outs tanding Warran ts Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighted Weighted
Number Remaining C ontractual Average Number Average
Exercise Price Outstanding Life (y ears) Exercise price Exercisable  Ex ercise Price
$0.01 100,000 2.7 5 $0.01 100,000 $0.01
0.03 26,500,000 4.1 7 0.03 26,500,000 0.03
0.10 20,641,500 6.6 7 0.10 20,641,500 0.10
0.20 1,845,000 1. 5 0.20 1,845,000 0.20
0.25 10,301,564 0.9 7 0.25 10,301,564 0.25
0.50 2,600,000 31 5 0.50 2,600,000 0.50
1.05 10,193,064 .9 7 1.05 10,193,064 1.05

Number of Sh ares  Weighted Average
Price Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 21,931, 128-$E)9(; -------
Granted 26,500, 000 003
Exercised I

Canceled or expired

Outstanding at December 31, 2005 48,431, 128 0.42
Granted 23,750, 000 0.17
Exercised

Canceled or expired

Outstanding at March 31, 2006 72,181, 128 0.34

Warrants granted during the period ended Decembe2@5 totaling 26,499,500 were issued in conoaatiith debt financing. The warrants
are exercisable until five years after the datssiance at a purchase price of $0.03 per sha2®,600,000 warrants, $0.10 per share on
800,000 warrants and $0.15 per share on 699,50@mtar

For the three months ended March 31, 2006, wartataly 19,000,000 were issued in connection wlitht financing. The warrants are
exercisable until seven years after date of issiaha purchase price of $0.10 per share. The mtarhave a reset provision should the
Company issue shares below $0.10 per share exgladimversion of related debt.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE E-STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

For the three months ended March 31, 2006, follgwarrants were issued in connection with servieeslered:

Number of warrants purchase price per share: Term (years)
1,550,000 $0.10 - 275
1,550,000 $0.25 - 2_75_
1,550,000 $1.05 - 275
100,000 $0.01 - 2_75_

Employee Stock Options

The following table summarizes the changes in oytioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss
to employees of the Company under a non-qualifiredleyee stock option plan at March 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Ave rage  Weighted Weight ed
Remainin g Average Averag e
Exercise Number Contractual Life  Exercise Number Exerci se
Prices Outstanding (Years) Price Exercisable Price
$0.2125 2,000,000 2.71 $0.2125 2,000,000 $ 0.2125
0.2125 2,000,000 3.12 0.2125 2,000,000 0.2125
0.10 12,000,000 4.79 0.10 12,000,000 0.10
0.0295 10,948,237 6.07 0.0295 10,948,237 0.0295

Transactions involving stock options issued to exy@és are summarized as follows:

Weighted Average

Number of S hares  Price Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2004: 4,000,000 $0.2125
Granted 29,580,000 0.058
Exercised - -
Canceled or expired - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2005: 33,580,000 $0.076
Granted - -
Exercised (6,631,763) 0.0295
Canceled or expired - -
Outstanding at March 31, 2006: 26,948,237 $0.088

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the year ended Decenh@085 and the weighted-average
significant assumptions used to determine thosevédiles, using a Bla-Scholes option pricing model are as follo



19



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE E-STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31,2005:

Significant assumptions (weighted-average):

Risk-free interest rate at grant date 2%
Expected stock price volatility 255%
Expected dividend payout -
Expected option life-years (a) 7
(a)The expected option life is based on contractual expiration dates.

NOTE F -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingt@iapurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes, accruing interest%t i@ annum. As of March 31, 2006 and Decembe2@Q5 , the balance due to the
officers was $352,095 and $366,595, respectively.

NOTE G -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&ractors, certain of whom are also Company stoiclers. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inceptionl aenewable automatically from year to year un&tger the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice.

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company leases office space in Durham, NCforegear lease expiring April, 2008 for an anngedl rent payment of $43,127.
Additionally the Company leases warehouse spa@rannth to month basis for $550 per month. At Ddmem31, 2005, schedule of the
future minimum lease payments is as follows:

2006 $43,127
2007 43,127
2008 14,376
2009 -
2010

Litigation

The Company is subject to other legal proceedingiscéaims, which arise in the ordinary course @bitisiness. Although occasional adverse
decisions or settlements may occur, the Comparngues that the final disposition of such mattersuith not have a material adverse effec
its financial position, results of operations quiidity. Listed below is a brief description of mg litigation:

On May 17, 2005, Zykronix, Inc., a Colorado corgmna, filed a complaint against us and our Predidéiark Schmidt, in the District Court,
City and County of Denver, State of Colorado (Odse O5CV3704) claiming damages in the amount ofl$243.75 and costs for breach of
contract, unjust enrichment and fraud by Mark SchinWe previously entered into a contract with Zykix for them to produce prototypes
for several of our new products, which we belidweytnever satisfactorily completed.
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MARCH 31, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE G -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

On June 22, 2005, we filed our Answer and Courd@rchgainst Zykronix, claiming damages and costhéramount of $2,850,000 for
breach of contract, unjust enrichment and negligaatepresentation. At the same time, Mark Schifiletf a Motion to Dismiss since
Zykronix failed to adequately plead a claim forita On August 24, 2005, the Motion to Dismiss wasiéd. The case is currently in
discovery. We believe that their claims are withagrit and we will vigorously defend these claims.

On July 27, 2005, Alliance Care Services, Inc.allliance Advisors, a New York corporation, filaccomplaint against us in the Supreme
Court of the State of New York, County of New Yodkaiming damages in the amount of not less th@$®0 and costs for breach of
contract, breach of duty of good faith and fairlafgpand unjust enrichment. We filed our answeiQmtober 4, 2005 denying all claims. This
case is currently in discovery. We believe thairtblaims are without merit and we intend to vigesty defend these claims.

On October 21, 2005, Greenfield Capital Partner€ ffiled a statement of claim against us in arbibrabefore the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. Greenfield claims damageiscosts in the amount of $107,000 for breactoofract, fraud, fraudulent concealment
and misrepresentation. We believe that their claineswithout merit and we intend to vigorously aef¢hese claims.

NOTE H- (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE

The following table presents the computation ofidasd diluted (loss) income per share:

For the three months ended Mar ch 31,

2006 2005- As resta ted-Note K
Net income (loss) available to common stockholders $178,262 $(2679_796)
Basic income/(loss) per share 00 (016)
Fully diluted income/(loss) per share 00 (OlEJ)
=Weighted average common shares outstanding (basic) 80,285,613 2791é776
Weighted average commons shares outstanding (fully diluted) 334,282,061 204471;391

As of March 31, 2005, 176,553,615 potential sharee excluded from the shares used to calculatitedilloss per share as their inclusion
would reduce net loss per share.

NOTE | - BUSINESS CONCENTRATION

Sales to 3 major customers approximated $18,9@0%r of total sales for the three months ended Maigt2006.

Purchases from the Company's 3 major supplieroappated $48,142 or 90% of total purchases fottinee months ended March 31, 2006.
NOTE J- GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the r&#dia of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aewh in the accompanying financial statements, adarich 31, 2006, the Company incurred
accumulated losses of $18,513,679. The Companyrentiabilities exceeded its current assets h®%$3,949 as of March 31, 2006. These
factors among others may indicate that the Compélhype unable to continue as a going concern forasonable period of time.

21



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE J- GOING CONCERN MATTERS (CONTINUED)

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basilkeend private investors. There can be
no assurance the Company will be successful ieffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improvetigh these efforts, management believes that ¢timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee its liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attainifable status and improve its liquidity through tuntinued developing, marketing and
selling of its services and additional equity inwesnt in the Company. The accompanying financetkeshents do not include any adjustm
that might result should the Company be unabletdicue as a going concern.

NOTE K-RESTATEMENT

During 2005, it was determined the correct applicadf accounting principles had not been appliethe 2004 and 2003 accounting for
convertible debentures and detachable warrantsr&eeB above).

The original accounting for the debentures andaihethle warrants, the Company recognized an imbebdeeficial conversion feature
present in the convertible note and allocated figoof the proceeds equal to the intrinsic valtithat feature to additional paid in capital.
Accordingly, the proceeds attributed to the commommon stock, convertible debt and warrants haea bestated to reflect the relative fair
value method.

In accordance with Accounting Principles Board Qgmin Accounting Changes (APB 20) the necessaryections to apply the accounting
principles on the aformentioned transactions areeatily reflected in the reported Statement of @piens and Statement of Cash Flows for
the three months ended March 31, 2005 financiarmétion. The impact to the previously issued Ma&Bth2005 financial statements is as
follows:

Marc h 31, 2005 March 31, 2005 Amount incr ease
financi al statement financial statement (decrease) in March
balan ce prior to post restatement 31, 2005 fin ancial
res tatement statemen ts
Net (loss) $(423,660) $(2,679,796) $2, 256,136
Loss per share-basic and fully diluted $(0.02) $(0.10) $(0.08)

The resulting effects on the prior period adjustta@m the March 31, 2005 cash flows by area afelkasvs:

March 31, 2005 March 31, 2005 cash flow Amount increas e

cash flow statement post (decrease) in Marc h 31,
statement balan ce restatement 2005 cash flow stat ement
prior to
restatement
Net cash from operating activities $(326, 442) $(399,467) $( 73,025)
Net cash from investing activities 9 63) (963)
Net cash from financing activities (77,5 10) (4,485) 73,025
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion contains forward-lookirtgtements that are subject to significant risks @mzkrtainties about us, our current and
planned products, our current and proposed marketia sales, and our projected results of opesatibimere are several important factors
that could cause actual results to differ matsribm historical results and percentages and resmiticipated by the forward-looking
statements. The Company has sought to identifynthgt significant risks to its business, but campretict whether or to what extent any of
such risks may be realized nor can there be anyasse that the Company has identified all possibles that might arise. Investors should
carefully consider all of such risks before makémginvestment decision with respect to the Comgastg’ck. The following discussion and
analysis should be read in conjunction with thafficial statements of the Company and notes therbts discussion should not be construed
to imply that the results discussed herein willessarily continue into the future, or that any d¢asion reached herein will necessarily be
indicative of actual operating results in the fetuBuch discussion represents only the best prassassment from our Management.

OVERVIEW

We are in the development stage and our efforte baen principally devoted to designing, develoging marketing advanced lighting
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements.

We are developing and marketing new product apjidica of solid-state diodal illumination (TM) thdémonstrate added value over
traditional lighting systems. "Diodal(TM)" is ouademark. Using proprietary technology, we aretorgaa family of products for task and
accent lighting, emergency and security lightingd apecialized lighting systems for military andniieland Security. Our solid-state lighting
technology offers extended light life and greatesteffectiveness than other existing forms ohillmation. We are expanding our marketing
activity into channels of retail, commercial, itgtional and military sales.

With our Aeon task and accent lighting, the targatkets include kitchen and bath cabinet manufacsudesigner and installation contrac
for the residential market. In the commercial mé&éskeur Aeon task and accent lighting productsReliabright emergency and security
lighting products address the lighting needs iretspthospitals, nursing homes, airports, shoppémgers and multiple family complexes;
longterm evacuation solutions for theaters, office paldlic buildings; reduced maintenance cost solstimn property managers as applie
walkway, corridor or landscape lighting. For outaieproducts, our target customers include the &@éamprovement and consumer goods
retailers. For the military and Homeland Securitatéhdog and BrightEye products, our target mariketside all branches of the military a
all government organizations providing homelandisécservices such as border control and airpectisty.

On Janurary 10, 2006, we met with the Departmehtarfieland Security in Washington, D.C. to disciesgotential use of our military-
grade solid-state lighting technology as the lightsolution for the Secure Border Initiative (SB)nés a result, we were invited to attend the
SBInet Industry Day to meet the primary contracimmpanies that we could supply with our lightindgusions if we became a subcontractor.
We also learned of the unsolicited proposal proedsse companies submit solutions for consideratithin the Department of Homeland
Security.

Between January 11, 2006 and January 14, 2006iteredad the International Builder's Show in Orlanelorida, to promote our Aeon
lighting solutions products. The Aeon products drimol-to-the-touch and lonigsting light into the residential and commerciarket for us
in closets, cabinet interiors, under-cabinet lightand kitchen counters. The solid state semicdndsidrademarked by Cyberlux as diodal
(TM) lighting elements, consume 92 percent lessgnthan conventional lighting elements. Approxietatl00,000 housing professionals,
including home and apartment builders, architgmisgduct manufacturers, and those involved in easpect of residential and light
commercial construction attended the Internati@alder's Show. The National Association of Homel&ers featured more than 1,600
exhibitors showcasing the latest designs, techmegogroducts and services available to the honildibg community. We scheduled
meetings and educational sessions to present aur piducts to home builders, architects and design
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On January 17, 2006, we entered into an agreem#niN&wDominion Capital Group ("NewDominion") of lagton, Virginia, to serve as
our exclusive financial adviser. Under the term#hefagreement, NewDominion was engaged to resteiour debt which includes a
mandatory payoff of the NIR Group investors andilasequent capital raise through arrangements widgertoy NewDominion with the
assistance of our management.

On January 26, 2006, we attended the Secure Bbritiative (SBInet) Industry Day hosted by the Dapgent of Homeland Security. As a
result, we were able to determine which primaryti@iors we should pursue a subcontractor reldtipnsgith as a leader in solid-state
lighting solutions.

On January 27, 2006, we announced that we haddvearded a U.S. patent for emergency lighting teldgybased on light emitting diodes
(LEDs). The patent, Number 6,986,589, is for "Agpas and Methods for Providing and Emergency LighfAugmentation System.' The
development of the ReliaBright Emergency Lightingt®m (ELS) led to the patent filing. The ReliaBtiELS is designed to retrofit as an
augmentation to existing lighting systems in conuigbuildings, and it can be adapted for a varadtgpplications and uses. These claims
lead to new opportunities for the ReliaBright EleStnology in the commercial, military and homelaedurity markets.

On February 7, 2006, we announced that we had mgmas with two national catalog and online retaiker offer our EverOn Emergency and
Multi-Purpose LED light to more than 10 million ¢omers. The EverOn product will be offered by Solus Catalog, a national catalog
retailer. Solutions is part of Norm Thompson Ot#fi$, a leader in direct mail and retail sales. EterOn product will also be offered by
Stacks and Stacks, a nationally recognized retaiflog and internet company based in San Francisco

On February 13, 2006, we presented our LED sotitedighting products developed for defense anddianu security initiatives to
representatives from the military, Secret Servidl, Homeland Security and the federal intelligenoemmmunities in a meeting hosted by the
North Carolina Technology Association. We demortsttaour Watchdog Portable Covert lllumination Sgstan advanced lighting syste
selected by the U.S. Air Force's Air Mobility Batdb. The system was designed to protect militasgts on the ground, such as an airplane,
be creating a “lightless' zone around the assdéwhiminating the surrounding protection boundafye also demonstrated our Bright Eye
Portable lllumination System for border securitifiatives, extending visible or covert infraredHiing more than 600 feet.

On February 23, 2006, we met with the Army andMational Guard Bureau, the central command folNagonal Guard, to discuss the
potential use of our military-grade solid-staténtigg technology as the lighting solution for therieus National Guard emergency response,
border patrol and enforcement responsibilitiesa&esult, we were invited to participate in thetfnnual National Guard J3 Domestic
Operations Conference. At the conference whichess March 21-23, 2006, the National Guard persomngbwed our Cyberlux Watchdog
and BrightEye Portable Covert and Visible llluminatSystems. We hope to create demand for our lgerthghtweight illumination systen
particularly from units supporting states wheredeorsecurity or emergency response capabilitiesrétieal.

On March 21, 2006, we met with and began substauliscussions with a leading global retailer regythe EverOn product distribution
and the upcoming hurricane season.

On March 26, 2006, we announced that we were awadénited States government contract for energingdighting products through the
General Services Administration (GSA) Supply Schedunder the terms of the Federal Supply Schecgract, we can now sell our solid-
state light emitting diode (LED) Aeon task and adighting products as a primary contractor to 8h§. Government purchasing
organization. The contract period is March 2006tigh March 2011.

On March 29, 2006, we announced that we had coetplée contract requirements associated with therabd solid-state LED security
lighting system developed for the United StatesH&irce. Based on the demonstration results of th@Ble Covert lllumination System, the
Air Mobility Battlelab completed the project briafj with A7 Air Mobility Command senior commanderglasuccessfully transitioned the
Watchdog System to field trials for procurement.past of the Air Mobility Battlelab transition plathe Air Mobility Command will
purchase Watchdog Systems for initial field deplewytn The unique properties of the Watchdog Systawe lprompted purchase intentions
from other branches of the U.S. Military.
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On March 30, 2006, we submitted a formal Unsolecioposal to the Department of Homeland SecubtyS) for consideration of our
military-grade solid-state lighting technology &s tighting solution for the DHS' emergency resgo®rder patrol, threat prevention and
law enforcement responsibilities

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2006 COMPARED TO THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,
2005

REVENUES
Revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2@06 $47,200 as compared to $13,568 for the sanedpended March 31, 2005.
OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses for the three months ended Mdrck006 were $1,393,820 as compared to $4350t3Ré same period ended March
31, 2005. Included in the three months ended Maict2006 are $47,828 in expenses for market dereapand literature. This compares to
$21,323 for the three months ended March 31, 2808itionally, we incurred non cash expenses regatmthe exercise of options and
payments for services rendered totaling $762,26€h®three month period ended March 31, 2006 agpaced with $0 for same period in
2005.

As a result of limited capital resources and midim&enues from operations from its inception, vaeédrelied on the issuance of equity
securities to non-employees in exchange for sesvidar management enters into equity compensagicements with non-employees if it is
in our best interest under terms and conditionsistent with the requirements of Financial AccongtStandards No. 123 and 123(R),
Accounting for Stock Based Compensation. In ora@@rserve its limited operating capital resourcesanticipate continuing to compensate
non-employees for services during the next tweleatims. This policy may have a material effect onresults of operations during the next
twelve months.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2006, we had a working capital ciefif $1,933,949. As a result of our operatingskssfor the three months ended Marck
2006, we generated a cash flow deficit of $873 83 operating activities. Cash flows used in itiresactivities was $7,093 during the
three month period through March 31, 2006. We metcash requirements during this period throughsbeance of convertible debentures
of $460,000 $152,400 from the issuance of notealgayand advances of $500, net of repayments,rtoféicers and shareholders and
advances.

While we have raised capital to meet our workingited and financing needs in the past, additiomalricing is required in order to meet our
current and projected cash flow deficits from ogierss and development.

By adjusting our operations and development tdekel of capitalization, we believe we have suffiti capital resources to meet projected
cash flow deficits through the next twelve montHewever, if thereafter, we are not successful inegeting sufficient liquidity from
operations or in raising sufficient capital res@s,con terms acceptable to us, this could haveterimleadverse effect on our business, results
of operations, liquidity and financial condition.

Our independent certified public accountant hatedtan their report included in our December 31020orm 10-KSB, as amended, that we
have incurred operating losses in the last twosyeard that we are dependent upon managemenity tbilevelop profitable operations.
These factors among others may raise substantiditdout our ability to continue as a going concer
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To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéesead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdocaredited investors on March 27,
2006, for the sale of (i) $500,000 in secured cadiite notes, and (ii) warrants to purchase 19,000 shares of our common stock. The
investors purchased all of the secured convertibtes on March 27, 2006.

The proceeds received from the sale of the seaoedertible notes were used for business developmeposes, working capital needs, pre-
payment of interest, payment of consulting andlléggs and purchasing inventory.

The secured convertible notes bear interest an@&ture three years from the date of issuance, endaavertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.1Q(i9r35% of the average of the three lowest in&sattading prices for the common stock on the
Over-TheCounter Bulletin Board for the 20 trading days befout not including the conversion date. The ffuihcipal amount of the secur
convertible notes is due upon default under thasesf secured convertible notes. The warrantsyaecisable until seven years from the date
of issuance at a purchase price of $0.10 per shmegldition, the conversion price of the secureavertible notes and the exercise price o
warrants will be adjusted in the event that weeéssommon stock at a price below the fixed converpitace, below market price, with the
exception of any securities issued in connectiah tie Securities Purchase Agreement. The convepsioe of the secured convertible notes
and the exercise price of the warrants may be tatjus certain circumstances such as if we papekdividend, subdivide or combine
outstanding shares of common stock into a greatiesser number of shares, or take such otherrectie would otherwise result in dilutior
the selling stockholder's position. As of the daftéhis filing, the conversion price for the sealimnvertible debentures and the exercise |

of the warrants have not been adjusted. The sedtinckholders have contractually agreed to redtrait ability to convert or exercise their
warrants and receive shares of our common stodk thiat the number of shares of common stock helihémn and their affiliates after such
conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9% dhtreissued and outstanding shares of common dtoekldition, we have granted the
investors a security interest in substantiallyoalbur assets and intellectual property and reaistn rights.

On March 30, 2006, we entered into a financing emeent with the International Capital Group, LLC wdigy our Directors pledged
4,000,000 shares of their personal common stocllkeateral for a loan in the amount of $152,400e Tdan carries an interest rate of 4.99%
payable quarterly and has a maturity of March D2

We will still need additional investments in ordercontinue operations to cash flow break even.ithafthl investments are being sought, but
we cannot guarantee that we will be able to oldaeh investments. Financing transactions may ircthd issuance of equity or debt
securities, obtaining credit facilities, or otheraincing mechanisms. However, the trading priceusfcommon stock and the downturn in the
U.S. stock and debt markets could make it morécditfto obtain financing through the issuance aiey or debt securities. Even if we are
able to raise the funds required, it is possibét tie could incur unexpected costs and expender) fallect significant amounts owed to us,
or experience unexpected cash requirements thdthianee us to seek alternative financing. Furtlifere issue additional equity or debt
securities, stockholders may experience additiditadion or the new equity securities may have tsglpreferences or privileges senior to
those of existing holders of our common stock ddlitional financing is not available or is not dahie on acceptable terms, we will have to
curtail our operations again.

We will still need additional investments in ordercontinue operations to cash flow break even.ithafthl investments are being sought, but
we cannot guarantee that we will be able to ok#ath investments. Financing transactions may irectbd issuance of equity or debt
securities, obtaining credit facilities, or otharancing mechanisms. However, the trading priceusfcommon stock and the downturn in the
U.S. stock and debt markets could make it morécditfto obtain financing through the issuance aigy or debt securities. Even if we are
able to raise the funds required, it is possibét tie could incur unexpected costs and expender) fallect significant amounts owed to us,
or experience unexpected cash requirements thdtviaee us to seek alternative financing. Furtlifane issue additional equity or debt
securities, stockholders may experience additiditalion or the new equity securities may have tsglpreferences or privileges senior to
those of existing holders of our common stock didlitional financing is not available or is not dahie on acceptable terms, we will have to
curtail our operations again.
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Critical Accounting Policies

In March 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement 6, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assetaramendment to FASB Statement
No. 140. Statement 156 requires that an entitygwize a servicing asset or servicing liability esate it undertakes an obligation to servic
financial asset by entering into a service contuacter certain situations. The new standard istife for fiscal years beginning after
September 15, 2006. The Company does not expedaistion of this new standard to have a matarighbict on its financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

On February 16, 2006 the Financial Accounting Saatsl Board (FASB) issued SFAS 155, "Accounting@ertain Hybrid Instruments,"
which amends SFAS 133, "Accounting for Derivatimsttuments and Hedging Activities," and SFAS 14G;counting for Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmertsiabilities." SFAS 155 allows financial instrumisrthat have embedded derivatives ti
accounted for as a whole (eliminating the needftodate the derivative from its host) if the halddects to account for the whole instrument
on a fair value basis. SFAS 155 also clarifies ame&nds certain other provisions of SFAS 133 andSSE40. This statement is effective for
all financial instruments acquired or issued icdisyears beginning after September 15, 2006. Tdregany does not expect its adoption of
this new standard to have a material impact ofinigcial position, results of operations or cashvé.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB InterpretafieiN) No. 47, "Accounting for Conditional Asset Rement Obligations, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143," whicuiees an entity to recognize a liability for tterfvalue of a conditional asset retirement
obligation when incurred if the liability's fair ke can be reasonably estimated. The Company isregbito adopt the provisions of FIN 47
later than the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Thexpany does not expect the adoption of this Intéatien to have a material impact on its
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flows.

In May 2005 the FASB issued Statement of Finansaounting Standards (SFAS) No. 154, "Accountingaf@ies and Error Corrections, a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statarmn 3." SFAS 154 requires retrospective applaratd prior periods' financial
statements for changes in accounting principlesssiit is impracticable to determine either théguespecific effects or the cumulative effect
of the change. SFAS 154 also requires that retotisggeapplication of a change in accounting priteipe limited to the direct effects of the
change. Indirect effects of a change in accourmciple, such as a change in non-discretionapfitesharing payments resulting from an
accounting change, should be recognized in thegef the accounting change. SFAS 154 also reqthisdsa change in depreciation,
amortization, or depletion method for long-livednrfinancial assets be accounted for as a changecimunting estimate effected by a change
in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective &mcounting changes and corrections of errors nraflsdal years beginning after December
15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted for accoupntthanges and corrections of errors made in figeals beginning after the date this
Statement is issued. The Company does not expeeidhption of this SFAS to have a material impact®consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

Stock Based Compensation

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &eas Board (FASB) issued FASB Statement No. 128Rded 2004), "Share-Based
Payment" which is a revision of FASB Statement NeB, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation"tetent 123R supersedes APB
opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Hayges", and amends FASB Statement No. 95, "Stateai€Cash Flows". Generally, the
approach in Statement 123R is similar to the apira@scribed in Statement 123. However, Staten#3R Tequires all share-based
payments to employees, including grants of empl@yeek options, to be recognized in the incomeestant based on their fair values. Pro-
forma disclosure is no longer an alternative. Hiédement does not change the accounting guidanshdre based payment transactions
parties other than employees provided in StatewieRinancial Accounting Standards No. 123(R). T8t&ement does not address the
accounting for employee share ownership plans, lwhie subject to AICPA Statement of Position 93=nployers' Accounting for
Employee Stock Ownership Plans." On April 14, 2088, SEC amended the effective date of the pravisad this statement. The effect of
this amendment by the SEC is that the Companydadrhply with Statement 123R and use the Fair VBhsad method of accounting no
later than the first quarter of 2006. The Companglemented SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006 ubmgnodified prospective method.
The fair value of each option grant issued afteuday 1, 2006 will be determined as of grant datiéizing the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. The amortization of each option grant wélldwer the remainder of the vesting period of egatfon grant.

As more fully described in finacial statementsriolided in Form 10-KB for the year ended Decemle2805, the Company granted stock
options over the years to employees of the Compadgr a non-qualified employee stock option plas.oADecember 31, 2005, 33,580,000
stock options were outstanding and exercisable.Gdrapany did not grant any stock options to empeyduring the quarter ended March
31, 2006. The Company did not recognize compensatipense related to employees stock options iqubeer ended March 31, 2006. The
impact on earnings for the remainder of Fiscal 2l@d&tock based compensation will depend on fustwek option issuances.

In prior years, the Company applied the intrinsidue method prescribed in Accounting Principlesr8@APB") Opinion No. 25,

"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," to asddor the issuance of stock options to employsesaccordingly compensation expense
related to employees' stock options were recogriizdiue prior year financial statements to the extgtions granted under stock incentive
plans had an exercise price less than the market whthe underlying common stock on the daterahg

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The financial statements appearing in this quarteport on Form 10-QSB do not contain any finahtiaasures which are not in accordance
with generally accepted accounting procedt
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Inflation

In the opinion of management, inflation has not hadaterial effect on our financial condition osuilts of its operations

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not maintain off-balance sheet arrangemeasttsiowe participate in non-exchange traded cot#nagjuiring fair value accounting
treatment.

PRODUCT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

We anticipate incurring approximately $500,000asaarch and development expenditures in connegttbrthe development of our portable
boundary lighting system, Aeon cabinet lighting &alyOn Power Light Plant during the next twelventis.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeoerating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegatavenues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the nefv¢ months.

ACQUISITION OR DISPOSITION OF PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

We do not anticipate the sale of any significaipgrty, plant or equipment during the next twelenths. We do not anticipate the
acquisition of any significant property, plant gugment during the next 12 months.
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RISK FACTORS

Much of the information included in this quartergport includes or is based upon estimates, piojecbr other "forward-looking
statements". Such forward-looking statements irelkaualy projections or estimates made by us and anagement in connection with our
business operations. While these forward-lookiageshents, and any assumptions upon which theyamedpare made in good faith and
reflect our current judgment regarding the diratiid our business, actual results will almost alsvegry, sometimes materially, from any
estimates, predictions, projections, assumptioratieer future performance suggested herein.

Such estimates, projections or other "forward-laglkstatements” involve various risks and unceiligsras outlined below. We caution the
reader that important factors in some cases hdgetafl and, in the future, could materially affactual results and cause actual results to
differ materially from the results expressed in angh estimates, projections or other "forward-ingkstatements".

Our common shares are considered speculative. €stdgp investors should consider carefully the fasttors set out below.

WE HAVE A HISTORY OF LOSSES WHICH MAY CONTINUE, WHI CH MAY NEGATIVELY IMPACT OUR ABILITY TO
ACHIEVE OUR BUSINESS OBJECTIVES.

We incurred a net loss of $9,410,657 for the yealed December 31, 2005 compared to a net incor$ig, 203,049 for the year ended
December 31, 2004. For the three months ended M&drcP006, we incurred a net loss of $[ ]. As ofrtfa31, 2006, we had an accumulated
deficit of $[ ]. We cannot assure you that we celi@ve or sustain profitability on a quarterly anaal basis in the future. Our operations are
subject to the risks and competition inherent adktablishment of a business enterprise. Thereeao assurance that future operations will
be profitable. Revenues and profits, if any, wédpénd upon various factors, including whether wiehei able to continue expansion of our
revenue. We may not achieve our business objectindghe failure to achieve such goals would hawvadverse impact on us.

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FUNDING OUR BJSINESS OPERATIONS WILL BE HARMED AND IF WE DO
OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING OUR THEN EXISTING SHARBHOLDERS MAY SUFFER SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION.

We will require additional funds to sustain and &xg our sales and marketing activities. We antteipizat we will require up to
approximately $4 million to fund our continued ogtions for the next twelve months, depending oremnere from operations. Additional
capital will be required to effectively support thperations and to otherwise implement our ovénadiness strategy. There can be no
assurance that financing will be available in amsum on terms acceptable to us, if at all. Théilitg to obtain additional capital will restrir
our ability to grow and may reduce our ability ttninue to conduct business operations. If we asble to obtain additional financing, we
will likely be required to curtail our marketing dudevelopment plans and possibly cease our opesathny additional equity financing may
involve substantial dilution to our then existiftaseholders.

OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS HAVE EXPRESSED SUBSTANTIADOUBT ABOUT OUR ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS A GOINC
CONCERN, WHICH MAY HINDER OUR ABILITY TO OBTAIN FUTURE FINANCING.

In their report dated March 16, 2006, our indepehdeditors stated that our financial statementshie year ended December 31, 2005 were
prepared assuming that we would continue as a gmingern. Our ability to continue as a going condsfan issue raised as a result of losses
for the year ended December 31, 2005 in the amufuBf,410,657. We continue to experience net opeyébsses. Our ability to continue as

a going concern is subject to our ability to geteeeaprofit and/or obtain necessary funding frortsimle sources, including obtaining
additional funding from the sale of our securitiegreasing sales or obtaining loans and granta frarious financial institutions where
possible. Our continued net operating losses iseré@e difficulty in meeting such goals and theme lbe no assurances that such method:
prove successful.

29



IF WE ARE UNABLE TO RETAIN THE SERVICES OF MESSREYANS, SCHMIDT OR RINGO, OR IF WE ARE UNABLE TO
SUCCESSFULLY RECRUIT QUALIFIED MANAGERIAL AND SALEPERSONNEL HAVING EXPERIENCE IN BUSINESS, WE
MAY NOT BE ABLE TO CONTINUE OUR OPERATIONS.

Our success depends to a significant extent upondhtinued service of Mr. Donald F. Evans, oure€kixecutive Officer, Mr. Mark D.
Schmidt, our President and Mr. John Ringo, our &agy and Corporate Counsel. Loss of the servit®tegsrs. Evans, Schmidt or Ringo
could have a material adverse effect on our grovetfenues, and prospective business. We do notamakey-man insurance on the life of
Messrs. Evans or Ringo. In addition, in order tocgssfully implement and manage our business plamwill be dependent upon, among
other things, successfully recruiting qualified ragerial and sales personnel having experiencesiméss. Competition for qualified
individuals is intense. There can be no assurdratente will be able to find, attract and retainstixig employees or that we will be able to
find, attract and retain qualified personnel onegtable terms.

MANY OF OUR COMPETITORS ARE LARGER AND HAVE GREATERINANCIAL AND OTHER RESOURCES THAN WE DO AN
THOSE ADVANTAGES COULD MAKE IT DIFFICULT FOR US T@OMPETE WITH THEM.

The lighting and illumination industry is extremealgmpetitive and includes several companies that bahieved substantially greater market
shares than we have, and have longer operatingieist have larger customer bases, and have stibyagreater financial, development a
marketing resources than we do. If overall demanaér products should decrease it could have anadly adverse affect on our operating
results.

OUR TRADEMARK AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT S MAY NOT BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED
OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, RESULTING IN LOSS OF REV ENUE.

We believe that our trademarks, whether licensealared by us, and other proprietary rights are ingwd to our success and our competi
position. In the course of our international expamswe may, however, experience conflict with gas third parties who acquire or claim
ownership rights in certain trademarks. We cansstige that the actions we have taken to estabidipeotect these trademarks and other
proprietary rights will be adequate to prevent a&ti@n of our products by others or to prevent atievm seeking to block sales of our
products as a violation of the trademarks and petgny rights of others. Also, we cannot assure thai others will not assert rights in, or
ownership of, trademarks and other proprietarytsigt ours or that we will be able to successftdiyolve these types of conflicts to our
satisfaction. In addition, the laws of certain fgrecountries may not protect proprietary rightshte same extent, as do the laws of the United
States.

OUR PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS, OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OWN A CONTROLLING INTEREST IN OUR VOTING
STOCK AND INVESTORS WILL NOT HAVE ANY VOICE IN OUR MANAGEMENT.

We have issued 800,000 shares of Series B ConkeRileferred Stock to our officers and directorscivtare convertible into 8 million shar

of common stock and, in the aggregate, have tie rigcast 80 million votes in any vote by our gtaiders. Combined with the number of
shares of common stock held by our officers andatiars, they have the right to cast approximatBt ®f all votes by our shareholders. As a
result, these stockholders, acting together, vaillehthe ability to control substantially all mastsubmitted to our stockholders for approval,
including:

o0 election of our board of directors;

o removal of any of our directors;

o amendment of our certificate of incorporatiorbglaws; and

o0 adoption of measures that could delay or preaefitange in control or impede a merger, takeovettar business combination involving
us.

As a result of their ownership and positions, dveators and executive officers collectively aréedio influence all matters requiring
stockholder approval, including the election oediors and approval of significant corporate tratisas. In addition, sales of significant
amounts of shares held by our directors and exexofficers, or the prospect of these sales, cadigrsely affect the market price of our
common stock. Management's stock ownership maypdiage a potential acquirer from making a tendfarafr otherwise attempting to
obtain control of us, which in turn could reduce stock price or prevent our stockholders fromipéad a premium over our stock price.
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RISKS RELATING TO OUR CURRENT FINANCING ARRANGEMENT

THERE ARE A LARGE NUMBER OF SHARES UNDERLYING OURE®URED CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND WARRANTS THAT
MAY BE AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE SALE AND THE SALE OF THESE SHARES MAY DEPRESS THE MARKET PRICE OF OUR
COMMON STOCK.

As of March 31, 2006, we had 85,428,735 shareswingon stock issued and outstanding, secured cdoieenbtes outstanding pursuant to
our securities purchase agreements dated Sept@3b2004, April 22, 2005, October 24, 2005 and Ddwner 28, 2005 that may be conver
into an estimated 25,939,462, 50,000,000, 22,837ahdl 22,222,222 shares of common stock at cummarket prices, respectively, and
outstanding warrants pursuant to our securitiestfage agreements dated September 23, 2004, Ap@DR8, October 24, 2005 and
December 28, 2005, to purchase 2,250,000, 25,000800,000 and 700,000 shares of common stockecésply. In addition, the number
shares of common stock issuable upon conversitimeodutstanding secured convertible notes issuesbipot to the securities purchase
agreements dated September 23, 2004, April 22,,200ber 24, 2005 and December 28, 2005 may inerédhe market price of our stock
declines. All of the shares, including all of theses issuable upon conversion of the secured dilsleenotes and upon exercise of our
warrants, may be sold without restriction. The sdilthese shares may adversely affect the markeg pf our common stock.

THE CONTINUOUSLY ADJUSTABLE CONVERSION PRICE FEATUROF OUR SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES COULD
REQUIRE US TO ISSUE A SUBSTANTIALLY GREATER NUMBERF SHARES, WHICH WILL CAUSE DILUTION TO OUR
EXISTING STOCKHOLDERS.

Our obligation to issue shares upon conversioruoecured convertible notes is essentially limglelrhe following is an example of the
amount of shares of our common stock that are ldspapon conversion of our secured convertibles@excluding accrued interest), based
on market prices 25%, 50% and 75% below the mantie¢, as of March 31, 2006 of $0.07.

SEPTEMBER 2004, APRIL 2005 AND OCTOBER 2005 SECUREECONVERTIBLE NOTES, COMBINED

Number % of
% Below Price Per With Discount of Share s Outstanding
Market Share at 50% Issuable Stock
25% $.0525 $.02625 122,204 ,997 58.86%
50% $.035 $.0175 183,307 ,495 68.21%
75% $.0175 $.00875 366,614 ,990 81.10%

DECEMBER 2005 SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Number % of
% Below Price Per With Discount of Share s Outstanding
Market Share at 55% Issuable Stock
25% $.0525 $.023625 29,629 ,630 25.75%
50% $.035 $.01575 44,444 ,445 34.22%
75% $.0175 $.007875 88,888 ,889 50.99%

As illustrated, the number of shares of commonksissuable upon conversion of our secured convertibtes will increase if the market
price of our stock declines, which will cause doatto our existing stockholders.

THE CONTINUOUSLY ADJUSTABLE CONVERSION PRICE FEATUR E OF OUR SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES MAY
HAVE A DEPRESSIVE EFFECT ON THE PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK.
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The secured convertible notes issued in Septentife¥, Zpril 2005 and October 2005 are convertibte Bhares of our common stock at a
50% discount to the trading price of the commoumwlsfarior to the conversion. The secured convertilotes issued in December 2005 are
convertible into shares of our common stock at% @fiscount to the trading price of the common stmdtr to the conversion. The significi
downward pressure on the price of the common sdsdke selling stockholders convert and sell matarnounts of common stock could
have an adverse effect on our stock price. In xdgihot only the sale of shares issued upon cemeor exercise of secured convertible
notes, series B convertible preferred stock andamés, but also the mere perception that these saléld occur, may adversely affect the
market price of the common stock.

THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES UPON CONVERSION OF THE SEGEIRCONVERTIBLE NOTES AND EXERCISE OF
OUTSTANDING WARRANTS MAY CAUSE IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION TO OUR EXISTING STOCKHOLDERS.

The issuance of shares upon conversion of the sg@@anvertible notes and exercise of warrants ragylrin substantial dilution to the
interests of other stockholders since the sellingkholders may ultimately convert and sell thé &mhount issuable on conversion. Although
AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AlMfshore, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners I, Clmay not convert their secured
convertible notes and/or exercise their warranssidh conversion or exercise would cause them toroare than 4.9% of our outstanding
common stock, this restriction does not prevent A&tners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJWsbDibre, Ltd., and New Millennium
Partners I, LLC from converting and/or exercisBane of their holdings and then converting the oégeir holdings. In this way, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW €hibre, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners Il, LLCutd sell more than this limit while
never holding more than this limit. There is no eplimit on the number of shares that may be issugidh will have the effect of further
diluting the proportionate equity interest and mgtpower of holders of our common stock, includimgestors in this offering.

IN THE EVENT THAT OUR STOCK PRICE DECLINES, THE SH¥ES OF COMMON STOCK ALLOCATED FOR CONVERSION OF
THE SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND REGISTERED PURSNATO THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT MAY NOT BE
ADEQUATE AND WE MAY BE REQUIRED TO FILE A SUBSEQUENREGISTRATION STATEMENT COVERING ADDITIONAL
SHARES. IF THE SHARES WE HAVE ALLOCATED AND ARE REGTERING HEREWITH ARE NOT ADEQUATE AND WE ARE
REQUIRED TO FILE AN ADDITIONAL REGISTRATION STATEMET, WE MAY INCUR SUBSTANTIAL COSTS IN CONNECTIO!
THEREWITH.

Based on our current market price and the potedéiatease in our market price as a result of theisce of shares upon conversion of the
secured convertible notes, we have made a godddaiimate as to the amount of shares of commai #tat we are required to register and
allocate for conversion of the secured convertitgtes. Accordingly, we have allocated and regist&@),000,000 shares to cover the
conversion of the secured convertible notes. Irethent that our stock price decreases, the shamsronon stock we have allocated for
conversion of the secured convertible notes andegyistering hereunder may not be adequate. i$hlages we have allocated to the
registration statement are not adequate and weequéred to file an additional registration statetee may incur substantial costs in
connection with the preparation and filing of suebistration statement.

IF WE ARE REQUIRED FOR ANY REASON TO REPAY OUR OUTANDING SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES, WE WOULD BE
REQUIRED TO DEPLETE OUR WORKING CAPITAL, IF AVAILABE, OR RAISE ADDITIONAL FUNDS. OUR FAILURE TO
REPAY THE SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES, IF REQUIREDOULD RESULT IN LEGAL ACTION AGAINST US, WHICH
COULD REQUIRE THE SALE OF SUBSTANTIAL ASSETS.

In September 2004, we entered into a SecuritieshRse Agreement for the sale of an aggregate 608000 principal amount of secured
convertible notes. The secured convertible notesiae and payable, with 10% interest, two years fifte date of issuance, unless sooner
converted into shares of our common stock. In A2005, we entered into a Securities Purchase Agreefar the sale of an aggregate of
$1,500,000 principal amount of secured convertiloiges. The secured convertible notes are due arablea with 10% interest, three years
from the date of issuance, unless sooner convartedghares of our common stock. In October 20@5emntered into a Securities Purchase
Agreement for the sale of an aggregate of $800p@@@ipal amount of secured convertible notes. 3éeured convertible notes are due and
payable, with 10% interest, three years from the daissuance, unless sooner converted into slo&i@s common stock. In December 20
we entered into a Securities Purchase Agreemetiiéosale of an aggregate of $700,000 principaluarhof secured convertible notes. The
secured convertible notes are due and payable 8#ttimterest, three years from the date of issuantdess sooner converted into shares of
our common stock. In addition, any event of defanlier our secured convertible notes issued pursaamur September 2004, April 2005,
October 2005 or December 2005 securities purch@i@®@ents, such as our failure to repay the prahcipinterest when due, our failure to
issue shares of common stock upon conversion biaftr, our failure to timely file a registratistatement or have such registration
statement declared effective, breach of any covenapresentation or warranty in the SecuritiesRase Agreement or related convertible
note, the assignment or appointment of a recetveontrol a substantial part of our property oribess, the filing of a money judgment, writ
or similar process against our company in exce§50f000, the commencement of a bankruptcy, insalyereorganization or liquidation
proceeding against our company and the delistimguotommon stock could require the early repaymétiie secured convertible notes,
including a default interest rate of 15% on thestariding principal balance of the notes if the ditfia not cured with the specified grace
period. We anticipate that the full amount of thewwed convertible notes will be converted intoreha@f our common stock, in accordance
with the terms of the secured convertible notesidfwere required to repay the secured conventibles, we would be required to use our
limited working capital and raise additional funtfave were unable to repay the notes when requtredinote holders could commence legal
action against us and foreclose on all of our agsetecover the amounts due. Any such action widdire us to curtail or cease operations.
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RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK:

WE HAVE ISSUED A LARGE AMOUNT OF STOCK IN LIEU OF &SH FOR PAYMENT OF EXPENSES AND EXPECT TO
CONTINUE THIS PRACTICE IN THE FUTURE. SUCH ISSUANGEOF STOCK WILL CAUSE DILUTION TO OUR EXISTING
STOCKHOLDERS.

Due to our limited economic resources, we try smésstock in lieu of cash for payment of expenseéssarvices provided for us. In 2005, we
issued 2,783,333 shares of common stock in exchimngxpenses and services rendered. We antidggiang shares of common stock
whenever possible in lieu of cash to conserve imantial position. The number of shares of comntonlsissued is directly related to our
stock price at the time of issuance. In the evieait dur stock price drops, we will be requiredssuie larger amounts of shares for expenses
and services rendered, if the other party is wgjllim accept stock at all. The issuance of sharesmimon stock will have the effect of diluti
the proportionate equity interest and voting powfenolders of our common stock, including investorghis offering.

IF WE FAIL TO REMAIN CURRENT ON OUR REPORTING REQREMENTS, WE COULD BE REMOVED FROM THE OTC
BULLETIN BOARD WHICH WOULD LIMIT THE ABILITY OF BROKER-DEALERS TO SELL OUR SECURITIES AND THE
ABILITY OF STOCKHOLDERS TO SELL THEIR SECURITIES INHE SECONDARY MARKET.

Companies trading on the OTC Bulletin Board, sushig must be reporting issuers under Section tlecBecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and must be current in their repodsrudection 13, in order to maintain price quotapaivileges on the OTC Bulletin Board.
we fail to remain current on our reporting requiests, we could be removed from the OTC BulletiniBloAs a result, the market liquidity
for our securities could be severely adverselycadie by limiting the ability of broker-dealers tellsour securities and the ability of
stockholders to sell their securities in the seeopdnarket.

OUR COMMON STOCK IS SUBJECT TO THE "PENNY STOCK" RES OF THE SEC AND THE TRADING MARKET IN OUR
SECURITIES IS LIMITED, WHICH MAKES TRANSACTIONS INDUR STOCK CUMBERSOME AND MAY REDUCE THE VALUE
OF AN INVESTMENT IN OUR STOCK.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has ad&atked15g-9 which establishes the definition of arfipy stock,"” for the purposes
relevant to us, as any equity security that haseket price of less than $5.00 per share or withyacise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtivalving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rubegliire:

o that a broker or dealer approve a person's atéoutransactions in penny stocks; and
o the broker or dealer receive from the investaritten agreement to the transaction, setting farthidentity and quantity of the penny stock
to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for trammacin penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:
o obtain financial information and investment exgece objectives of the person; and
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0 make a reasonable determination that the trangsadh penny stocks are suitable for that persahthe person has sufficient knowledge
experience in financial matters to be capable afumting the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg ansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdequhescribed by the Commission relating
to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form

o sets forth the basis on which the broker or deable the suitability determination; and
o that the broker or dealer received a signedtemriagreement from the investor prior to the tratisa.

Generally, brokers may be less willing to execta@gactions in securities subject to the "penngistoules. This may make it more difficult
for investors to dispose of our common stock antsea decline in the market value of our stock.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvesting in penny stocks in both public offeringsl én secondary trading and about the
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer heddgistered representative, current quotationthésecurities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fraymknny stock transactions. Finally, monthly estaénts have to be sent disclosing recent
price information for the penny stock held in tle@unt and information on the limited market in pgtocks.
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ITEM 3. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

a) EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURESs of March 31, 2006, our management carriedaoutvaluation,
under the supervision of our Chief Executive Offiaad Chief Financial Officer of the effectivenedéshe design and operation of our system
of disclosure controls and procedures pursuartadecurities and Exchange Act, Rule 13a-15(e)l&del 5(e) under the Exchange Act).
Based on that evaluation, our chief executive effend chief financial officer concluded that oigotbsure controls and procedures are
effective to provide reasonable assurance thatrirddon we are required to disclose in reports Wfile or submit under the Exchange Act
is recorded, processed, summarized and reportééhvifite time periods specified in Securities andHzange Commission rules and forms,
and that such information is accumulated and conicated to our management, including our chief ekigewofficer and chief financial

officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisioagarding required disclosure.

b) CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROLS: There were no clgas in internal controls over financial reportihgttoccurred during the
period covered by this report that have materiaffgcted, or are reasonably likely to materiallieet, our internal control over financial
reporting.
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDIN GS.

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings which arise irotidénary course of business.
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertags, and an adverse result in these or otheemsattay arise from time to time that may
harm our business. Except as disclosed below, evewarently not aware of any such legal proceedimgdaims that we believe will have,
individually or in the aggregate, a material adeeaffect on our business, financial condition oeraping results.

INDEX NUMBER: 602727/05 - SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NEW YORK

On July 27, 2005, Alliance Care Services, Inc.a/lliance Advisors, a New York corporation, filaccomplaint against us in the Supreme
Court of the State of New York, County of New Yodkaiming damages in the amount of not less th&@9&®O0 and costs for breach of
contract, breach of duty of good faith and fairlasfpand unjust enrichment. We entered into anemgent with Alliance Advisors in October
2003 for services to perform, including introduatio investors for the raising of equity capitakixchange for payment of certain fees. We
filed our answer on October 4, 2005 denying alineta This case is currently in discovery. We badiivat their claims are without merit and
we intend to vigorously defend these claims.

STATEMENT OF CLAIM - ARBITRATION BEFORE THE NATIONA L ASSOCIATION OF SECURITIES DEALERS, INC.

On October 21, 2005, Greenfield Capital Partner€ filed a statement of claim against us in arbitrabefore the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. Greenfield claims damagebkcosts in the amount of $107,000 for breacloofract, fraud, fraudulent concealment
and misrepresentation. We entered into an agreewi#nGreenfield Capital Partners LLC in June 2@8@4ct as financial advisor in
connection with and equity offering. We believetttieir claims are without merit and we intend igorously defend these claims.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

During the three months ended March 31, 2006, su#eid 419,032 shares of common stock for the coioveo 8.4 shares of Series A
preferred stock.

In March 2006, we issued 791,369 shares of comnamk &t $0.04 per share on conversion of noteshjaya

In January 2006, we issued 3,000,000 shares of constock at $0.084 per share, 100,000 shares ahoonstock at $0.113 per share and
10,000 shares at $0.095, in exchange for servaretered.

In February 2006, we issued 1,500,000 shares ofrmmmstock at $0.092 per share in exchange forassviendered.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleam Partners I, LLC on March 27, 2006, for the s#l€) $500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to purch&0d0,000 shares of our common stock.

The Notes bear interest at 8%, mature three yeams the date of issuance, and are convertibledatacommon stock, at the investors' opt

at the lower of (i) $0.10 or (ii) 55% of the aveeanf the three lowest intraday trading prices fer tommon stock on a principal market for
the 20 trading days before but not including thevewsion date. The full principal amount of thewsed convertible notes are due upon
default under the terms of secured convertiblesidteaddition, we have granted the investors argigdnterest in substantially all of our
assets and intellectual property and registrafigins. The warrants are exercisable until five gdeom the date of issuance at a purchase
price of $0.10 per share. In addition the warraxercise price gets adjusted in the event we issmemon stock at a price below market, with
the exception of any securities issued as of the afathis warrant.
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* All of the above offerings and sales were deetoelle exempt under rule 506 of Regulation D andi&ed(2) of the Securities Act of

1933, as amended. No advertising or general satiiit was employed in offering the securities. ®fferings and sales were made to a
limited number of persons, all of whom were acdeatlinvestors, business associates of Cyberluxexwive officers of Cyberlux, and
transfer was restricted by Cyberlux Corporatioadéeordance with the requirements of the Secuit@of 1933. In addition to
representations by the above-referenced personsawemade independent determinations that afleofbove-referenced persons were
accredited or sophisticated investors, and that Were capable of analyzing the merits and riskiheir investment, and that they understood
the speculative nature of their investment. Furtieee, all of the above-referenced persons wereigedwvith access to our Securities and
Exchange Commission filings.

Except as expressly set forth above, the indivielaald entities to whom we issued securities asateld in this section of the registration
statement are unaffiliated with us.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION.

None

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer puesu to Rule 13a-14 and Rule 15d-14(a), promulgateter the Securities

and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Off icer pursuant to Rule
13a-14 and Rule 15d 14(a), promulgated under the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

32.1 Certification pursuantto 18 U.S.C. S ection 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarb anes-Oxley Act of 2002

(Chief Executive Officer)

32.2 Certification pursuantto 18 U.S.C. S ection 1350, as adopted

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2062

(Chief Financial Officer)
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with requirements of the Exchange thetregistrant caused this report to be signeitkdrehalf by the undersigned, thereunto
duly authorized.

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

Date: My 11, 2006 By: /s/ DONALD F. EVANS

Donal d F. Evans

Chi ef Executive O ficer (Principal Executive Oficer) and
Chai rman of the Board of Directors

Date: May 11, 2006 By: /s/ DAVID D. DOWNI NG

Davi d D. Downi ng
Chi ef Financial Oficer (Principal Financial Oficer and
Princi pal Accounting O ficer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CYBERLUX CORPORATION
OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
I, Donald F. Evans, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on ForraQ®B of Cyberlux Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dméttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the small business issuef,amnd for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The small business issuer's other certifyingcef{s) and | are responsible for establishing miathtaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13ayHnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the smalsimess issuer and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to sheall business issuer, including its consolidatgasidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) [Omitted pursuant to SEC Release No. 33-8238];

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small bissinigsuer's disclosure controls and procedurep@@seénted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougydhis report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the simadiness issuer's internal control over finangglorting that occurred during the small
business issuer's most recent fiscal quarter (ttadl ®usiness issuer's fourth fiscal quarter indagse of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the small business issuer's internal contret éinancial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer's other certifyingef{s) and | have disclosed, based on our mosntexvaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the small business issuaunditors and the audit committee of the smalliess issuer's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the smallibeiss issuer's ability to record, process, sumrmaatw report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a samiifiole in the small business issuer's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 11, 2006

/'s/ DONALD F. EVANS

Donal d F. Evans
Chi ef Executive Oficer



EXHIBIT 31.2
CYBERLUX CORPORATION
OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
I, David D. Downing, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on ForraQ®B of Cyberlux Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the small business issuef,amnd for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The small business issuer's other certifyingcef{s) and | are responsible for establishing miathtaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13ayHnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the smalsimess issuer and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoitge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to sheall business issuer, including its consolidatgasidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metin which this report is being prepared;

(b) [Omitted pursuant to SEC Release No. 33-8238];

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small bissinigsuer's disclosure controls and procedurep@@seénted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period couydlis report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the simadiness issuer's internal control over finangglorting that occurred during the small
business issuer's most recent fiscal quarter (ttadl ®usiness issuer's fourth fiscal quarter indhgse of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the small business issuer's internal contret éinancial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer's other certifyingef{s) and | have disclosed, based on our mosntexvaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the small business issuaunditors and the audit committee of the smallmess issuer's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cboirer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the smallibeiss issuer's ability to record, process, sumrmaanw report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a samiifiole in the small business issuer's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 11, 2006

/'s/ David D. Downi ng

David D. Downi ng
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly report of CyberlDgrporation (the "Company") on Form 10-QSB for pleeiod ending March 31, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), |, Donald F. E/ahief Executive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 80#he Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities andhiaxnge Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finana@aldition and result of operations of the
Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Cyberlux @uapn and will be retained by
Cyberlux Corporation and furnished to the Secwgiiad Exchange Commission or its staff upon request

Date: My 11, 2006 By: /S/ DONALD F. EVANS

Donal d F. Evans
Chi ef Executive Oficer



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly report of CyberlDgrporation (the "Company") on Form 10-QSB for pleeiod ending March 31, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, David D. Doagni Acting Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. secdio® of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities andhiaxnge Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finana@aldition and result of operations of the
Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Cyberlux @uaipn and will be retained by
Cyberlux Corporation and furnished to the Secwgiiad Exchange Commission or its staff upon request

Date: My 11, 2006 By: /S/ DAVID D. DOMI NG

David D. Downi ng
Chi ef Financial Oficer



